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May 2, 2016 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

To 
 

Bid #01-15-16-05 “Custodial Services – Public Buildings” 
 

 
This addendum shall be part of the Purchasing documents for the above captioned Bid.  This addendum is to be 
acknowledged by the bidder by signing as provided below and returning with the bidder’s proposal. 
 
 
SEE ATTACHED: 

 
Questions – Answers, 2-pages 
 
April 25, 2016 Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheets (mandatory requirement waived at 
Hatters Park location due to Fire Dept. training event being conducted) 
Bids will only be accepted from vendors that were in attendance 
 
2012 Bid Result Form 
 
2012 Bid Specifications 
 

 
BID DUE DATE: 

 
Remains the same:  10:00 AM on Thursday, May 12, 2016 

  
  
Receipt of the addendum is hereby acknowledged.   
   
Bidder ______________________________  
   
Signature ______________________________  
   
Title ______________________________  
   
Date ______________________________ 

 
 

 
   

Charles J. Volpe, Jr. 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Danbury 

 



ADDENDUM #1 
 

To 
 

Bid #01-15-16-02 Custodial Services – Public Buildings” 
 

 

Questions  / Answers 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q. Is the Danbury Railroad Museum to be included in the bid? 

  
A. No – just the Metro North Train Station only (5 days/week) 
  
  
Q. As supplies are required, Can you please provide the approximate number 

of employees per building and visitors so paper goods and liners can be 
estimated? 

  
A. Below are the locations that have identified employee counts: 

 
Library & Tech Center – 20 employees 
City Hall – 121 employees 
Police Dept. – 164 employees 
Elmwood Hall – 14 employees 
Old Library 8 employees 
Parks Maintenance Garage – 17 employees 
Old Jail – 8 employees 
 
The Library estimates that is has 1,000 patron visits per day on average. 

  
  
Q. Are the equipment items listed mandatory or can we use an equivalent to a particular device is we don’t have 

it? 

  
A. The Kaivac unit is mandatory – the City and Board of Ed had standardized on that unit several years back.  An 

equivalent can be provided to the other equipment required. 
  
  
Q. Can you confirm that the successful contractor will be cleaning the Old Library 5 days per week? In the 

document there are tasks to be completed on Monday, Wednesday and Friday & tasks to be completed on 
Tuesday & Thursday – want to confirm that we will be entering this building 5x per week.  

  
A. 1st Floor of the Old Library is to be cleaned 3 days/week and the 2nd Floor is to be cleaned 2 days/week 
  
  
Q. Most locations have equipment items that are specified that the contractor needs to provide, does the current 

contractor have these pieces of equipment on site?   

  
A. Yes – the current service provider does have the equipment in-place as required 
  
  
Q. Can you confirm if special event clean up at Tarrywile Mansion will be billed extra or should be included in our 

monthly price? 
  
A. Bidders are to provide a price “per event” as indicated on the Proposal page  
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ADDENDUM #1 
 

To 
 

Bid #01-15-16-02 Custodial Services – Public Buildings” 
 

 

Questions  / Answers 
 
 
 
 
 

Q. Can you confirm the regular cleaning schedule at Tarrywile mansion?  It is a bit confusing in the bid document 
– It states 2x per month and then on the bottom of the page, it says bi weekly during spring, summer & fall.  Do 
we provide the 2x per month of service during the winter? 

  
A. The Tarrywile Office Area is to be cleaned twice per month.  The Environmental Center Restrooms, which are 

located in the Red Barn, are to be cleaned bi-weekly during the Spring, Summer & Fall months only. 
  
  
Q. Staffing is being specified at City Hall & the Police Station – How will the City confirm they are receiving the 

correct amount of hours? 
  
A. The Public Buildings Dept. has staff that monitors the staffing. 
  
  
Q.  Can the contractor reduce the staffing that is specified at City Hall & the Police Station? 

  
A. No – not at this time 
  
  
Q. What are the current contracted monthly prices for the 12 listed buildings on page 2 and what are the 

hourly/event rates for the 3 "Additional Requested Services"? 

  

A. Metro North Railroad Station @ $635.76/month  

 Danbury Public Library & Tech Center @ $4,913.69/month 

 City Hall @ $6,273.05/month 

 Police Dept. Headquarters @ $13,550.81/month 

 Elmwood Hall @ $1,167.21/month 

 Hatters Park @ $289.99/month 

 Old Library @ $800.46/month 

 Parks Maintenance Garage/Office/Lockers @ $499.60/month 

 Veterans Hall @ $327.21/month 

 Old Jail @ $719.21/month 

 Old Jail (2nd Floor added) @ $215.30/month 

 Tarrywile Mansion & Rest Rooms @ $220.70/month 

 Public Works Complex (added, 5 days/week) @ $2,848.48/month 

 Hourly labor rate per employee @ $24.71/hour 

 Cleaning of Tarrywile Mansion @ $151.53/event 

 Cleaning of Hatters Park Banquest Hall @ $151.53/event 

  

 See also attached Bid Result Form and Specifications from the previous bid issued for comparison purposes 
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